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The J.K. Apgar House was built in two units. The first unit, to the east, 
is a two bay, one and one half story random stone dwelling with vague indica­ 
tions of corner quoining. The windows have wide frames and are 6/6 sash with 
stone lintels and crude keystone. The roof is gable with a broad brick gable end 
chimney at the peak. The chimney is new, but provides for a period large stone 
fireplace in its interior. Oral tradition indicates that this unit was con­ 
structed in the 18th century, but this cannot be substantiated.

The second unit flows quite well along the lines of the first unit and was 
built in 1833 by J.K. Apgar as evidenced by the datestone just beneath the peak 
on the west facade. The stonework of this section is actually rougher than the 
earlier unit although there still is a suggestion of corner quoining. The 
windows of this section also have 6/6 sash, but have much more narrow frames. 
There is a chimney (stucco covered) on the gable end accommodating fireplaces 
which have fine traditional Federal/Greek Revival mantels.

The two oddly placed windows on the upper level of the west facade estab­ 
lished this building as somewhat of a local landmark - often referred to as the 
'cock-eyed house 1 , just outside the Califon, on the road to Pottersville.

The one story wing off the west gable end of the building was added in 
the 1970's.

In the rear of the property were several 19th century outbuildings extant 
until the mid-20th century, all now demolished. Presently there are three 
modern outbuildings - a frame office workshop, a 28* x 34' frame barn with 
concrete floor, and a small frame toolshed.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Apgar House is one of the five oldest extant buildings in Calif on. It 
is a representative example of the stone farmhouses built in Hunterdon County in 
the 18th and early 19th centuries. The two windows in the gable end, which 
follow the line of the roof pitch rather than a conventional vertical/horizontal 
axis;is an unusual feature in a New Jersey building.

While the original unit was probably constructed in the 18th century, the 
original owners are unknown. In 1833, however, a J.K. Apgar added the west wing. 
Several Jacob Apgars are in the 1830 and 1840 United States Census, but there is 
no record of any J.K. Apgar.

By 1873 the house is noted in the Atlas of Hunterdon County as being owned 
by a M. Teats. A historical account of Califon written in 1966 discusses this 
house as being "later purchased by L.D. Sutton and later was run by his son, D.A. 
Sutton, although neither of them ever occupied, [sic] the farm house" (The 
Califon Story, p. 16). This account of the house is highly suspect, but as the 
property has not yet been thoroughly researched this has not yet been completely 
refuted.
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